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Robert Pechous

From: Paul Hilderbrand <philderbrand@pentegrasystems.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Robert Pechous
Subject: Boardroom System
Attachments: MX Wireless Mics.pdf

Hi Robert, 
 
Just wanted to get this onto you while it’s still fresh.  My range prediction would fall between $11,000 to $13,000 
depending on the style of microphone preferred. 
 
There’s one of two ways….the Shure MX690 which is a table mic/transmitter, or the MX890 with a gooseneck 
microphone.  Both are wireless and work with the SLX-series receivers.  The table mic is easier to use, but can pick up 
paper noise and the typically push them back to make room for their materials.   The gooseneck version, which cost s 
more, has a long gooseneck to get the mic closer to the talkers.  So it’s really whatever their preference. 
 
As discussed, the system mixer would limit the number of open microphones and turn of any that are not in use.  There 
would speakers for the board, and speakers for the visitors, both of which are separately controlled and adjusted. 
 
The system can be expanded to include up to seven wireless mics along with the podium.  Currently, my estimate 
includes only five wireless mics plus the podium. 
 
The components would be housed in a desk-top enclosure, placed on the counter of the first storage room. 
 
I’ve attached a couple of pages from their brochure to illustrate the two models. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions and it there are any comments from the upcoming meeting. 
 
Thanks again – Paul. 
 
NOTICE: WE HAVE MOVED!  
 
PENTEGRA SYSTEMS LLC has RELOCATED to our new facility:  

780 W. BELDEN AVE., Suite A 
ADDISON, IL 60101 
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